Linn County Road Department

Providing safe and efficient transportation to
citizens and visitors of Linn County.

Memorandum

Date: 12/29/2022
To: Linn County Board of Commissioners

From: \Wayne Mink, Roadmaster &g/
RE:  Background information for Agenda ltems— 1/4/2023

The Road Department has the following item on the Board of Commissioners agenda for the weekly
meeting on January 4, 2023. The following is a brief description of the item.

Resolution & Order 2023-016 — IGA with the United States Department of Agriculture, Animal and
Plant Health Inspection Service, Wildlife Services

This is a Resolution and Order to approve an Intergovernmental Agreement with the United States
Department of Agriculture, Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service, Wildlife Services (USDA APHIS-
WS) and delegate authority to Wayne Mink. This agreement will allow APHIS-WS to provide
professional wildlife management assistance to reduce or manage damage or conflicts caused by birds
and/or other nuisance wildlife. This agreement is not to exceed $12,500.

We request your approval.
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LINN COUNTY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
104 SW 4™ Avenue, Room 123 Albany, Oregon 97321
Phone: (541) 967-3807

Date: January 4, 2023

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Rachel Adamec, Real Property Program Manager
RE: Sealed Bid Openings - Property Account #119806 & #388518

Property Management received one sealed bid for each of the two following properties.

Property Account #119806 (11S-3W-17DB-3000) - Key property details:

RMV: $200
Taxlot Size: 750 sq. feet
Location: Ermine St. & 32nd Ave. SE, Albany

Foreclosure Year: 2022

Property Account #388518 (115-3W-17DB-3001) - Key property details:

RMV: $200
Taxlot Size: 950 sq. feet
Location: Ermine St. & 32nd Ave. SE, Aloany

Foreclosure Year: 2022






